Seth Phillips

Resume

Evanston, SA 5116 5116 sethphillips34@icloud.com +61 481 142 238

I'm a highly adaptable and hardworking individual looking for a winter position to enhance customer satisfaction and support operational efficiency. I have a proven track record of being able to handle multiple tasks and maintain a high level of professionalism.

I've got a 2 year working holiday visa for Canada.

I attended Gawler & District College (Australia), completing my South Australian Certificate of Education. I am extremely reliable, flexible and hard-working. I have been commended on my teamwork skills from both cheerleading coaches and my employers. I always meet deadlines and am always open to developing my skills further. I enjoy travelling and learning new skillsets. I have a lot of experience in many different fields and I am always open to something new.

Willing to relocate: Anywhere

Personal Details

Eligible to work in Australia: Yes

Highest Level of Education: Secondary School (Year 12)

Work Experience

Housekeeping

ESS Compass-Adelaide SA October 2023 to Present

House keeping Olympic Dam (Currently Working)

- Cleaning 50+ rooms
- Making beds, cleaning bathrooms, wiping down surfaces, all touch points, mopping, sweeping & disposing rubbish
- Operating & restocking buggy
- · Communicating through radio
- Working in extreme heat
- Knowledge of SWPs
- TTTC (Take, Time, Talk)
- Chemical handling
- · Working in a team
- Working remotely flying in and out of site on a 9:5 roster

Underground Miner

BHP-Olympic Dam SA March 2023 to Present

My duty's as an underground truck driver is to go to my restarts to get my day sheet to tell me where I'll be working for the day and if any changes have been made I'm on a 7/7 roster,

Experience operating:

Moxy, Water cart, 777 Haul truck, MT65, smooth drum roller, Padfoot roller.

There's a lot of cleaning up in the job making sure my work area is clean due to it being enough investment down there.

Factory Hand

Fuse Recruitment-Gawler SA March 2023 to Present

I work at Treasury Winery Estate an Australian winery I help package and send out orders. Working with a close knit team we are always working to strict deadlines and I'm on line 5/6

Personal Trainer/Fitness Instructor

F45 Training-South Australia November 2022 to Present

At F45 I am employed as a fitness coach which includes the roles of teaching exercises to client's. I do demonstrations and critique clients posture/form when needed in a positive and enthusiastic way ensuring clients are comfortable in the gym environment. I am also able to help client's with particular injuries, having the ability to know what they should be doing differently. Another part of my job role is setting up the gym with the right equipment for the incoming sessions, each day.

The following is a short list of my role:

- Instruct fitness classes;
- · Critic clients techniques;
- · Pack away and pull out equipment for different exercises; and
- Set up fitness room for future sessions.

Factory Hand

Courier luggage-Adelaide September 2022 to Present

I work at Courier luggage, an Australian luggage design and luggage import factory. I help package and send out orders. Working with a close knit team we are always working to strict deadlines and accomodating the trends in the travel industry.

Peggy/ Labour/ operator

Exact Contracting-Roxby Downs SA August 2023 to March 2024

I'm currently working as an operator for Exact Contracting in my job role I follow all rules and regulations to the company, working in a fast pace.

- . Cleaning, crib rooms, offices
- . Truck driving, Moxy, dump truck 777, Watercart, smooth drum roller, Padfoot Roller
- . Labour, on hands using shovels, racking, lifting heavy equipment, cementing.

Kitchen Hand

Novotel queenstown-Queenstown, Otago May 2022 to August 2022

Cleaning dishes. Ensuring bins are changed, floor are clean, and having everything prepared for the next day for the Chefs.

Hamilton Island Staff / Housekeeping

Hamilton Island Enterprises-Hamilton Island QLD January 2022 to May 2022

As a housekeeper on Hamilton Island I performed many duties. Including everything from making beds, cleaning the kitchen, floors, windows and bathrooms and detailing all the furniture. In my role I went to the office every morning and got everything I need for the day which included all equipment for example mops, vacuums, linen & cleaning products. My role also assisted in the kitchens where I was helping have everything prepared for the next day for the Chefs and assisting them. A truly multiple facet role growing my skill set quickly.

Pick Packer

Sj Enterprise-Gepps Cross SA May 2021 to December 2021

I worked in a hydroponic factory where I help package and send off orders.

Customer Service/Front Counter

KFC-Gawler SA

November 2018 to December 2021

I worked at KFC in the front end providing excellent costumer service with a positive and helpful attitude, showed and learned comprehensive leadership skills due to working in small teams. I developed an in depth understanding of preventing safety hazards due to procedural management and supervision from highly trained colleagues.

Education

Fitness (Certificate I - IV)

North Adelaide TAFE-Adelaide

February 2021 to November 2021

High School (Year 12)

Gawler & Dristrict College-Adelaide Region SA

January 2013 to November 2021

Skills

- Organising
- Kitchen Hand
- · Attention to Detail
- Laundry
- Strong Work Ethic
- Team Work
- Customer Service
- · Hard worker
- Time Management
- Leadership
- Food Service
- Adaptability
- Critical thinking
- · Personal Training
- Cleaning Experience

• Optimistic

Awards

Scholarship

January 2018

Awarded sporting scholarship from town of Gawler Council.

Certifications and Licenses

Responsible Service of Alcohol

November 2022 to Present

First Aid

September 2021 to Present

Additional Information

(2016 to present) Cheerleading Force Elite Academy

Working in and as a team

Giving and receiving instructions

Having fun

Cheerleading Achievements

2017 - Filmed with the cast of going for gold

2018- Awarded sporting scholarship from town of Gawler Council

2019- Awarded sporting scholarship from town of Gawler Council

Participated in Stat National Competitions

AIME Australian Indigenous Mentoring Experience) (2017 and 2018)

SAASTA (South Australian Aboriginal Sports Academy (2018)